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BID REQUEST
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1)

DATE: JUNE 29, 2016

RE: BID NO. 2016-92 - PURCHASE OF TWENTY-FIVE HANDHELD TICKET WRITERS

OWNER: CITY OF EDINBURG

TO: ALL BIDDERS, HOLDERS OF SPECIFICATIONS, AND ALL INTERESTED PARTIES TO THE CITY
OF EDINBURG

All Addenda issued in respect to this bid shall be considered official changes to the original bid documents and shall
become a part of the Contract documents.

BID OPENING DATE: JULY 05, 2016

SPECIFICATIONS ADDENDUM ITEM AS SPECIFIED BELOW:

CHANGES, QUESTIONS, AND CLARIFICATIONS:

1. The BID opening date has been changed from Tuesday, July 05, 2016 @ 3:00 p.m. to Thursday, July

07,2016 @ 3:00 p.m.

2. REPLACE BID FORM WITH BID FORM PAGES A-3 THROUGH A-4,

3. s this a Small Business Set-A-Side?

ANSWER: NO

4. For both Cradles, the units sold are only the cradles and do not include any cables. You need to purchase
the PWRS-14000-241R, 50-16002-029R & 23844-00-00R all separately. Do you will need 5ea of all 3

parts?
ANSWER:

LINE ITEMS SHOULD READ AS FOLLOWS, DUE TO CHANGE OF SPECIFICATIONS:

Item | Est. Qty Mfg Part Number Product Description
ZEBRA ENTERPRISE, TC70, WLAN 802.11 ABGN,
1 25 TC700H-KC11ES-NA | ANDROID KITKAT 4.2.2, STANDARD RANGE
1D/2D IMAGER (SE4750), FRONT & REAR
CAMERAS, 1GB/8GB, BLUETOOTH, NFC, 4620
MAH BATTERY, NORTH AMERICA ONLY
ZEBRA ENTERPRISE, ONECARE ESSENTIAL
2 25 SSE-TC70XX-50 SERVICE, INCLUDES COMPREHENSIVE
COVERAGE, TC70XX, 5 YEAR
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ZEBRA ENTERPRISE, TC7X 5-SLOT CHARGE
3 3 CRD-TC7X-SE5C1-01 | ONLY SHARECRADLE, CHARGES EITHER 5
TC70S OR 4 TC70S + 4 SPARE BATTERIES VIA
ADAPTER CUP

ZEBRA ENTERPRISE, TC7X 5-SLOT ETHERNET
4 2 CRD-TC7X-SE5EU1-01 | SHARECRADLE, CHARGES EITHER 5 TC70S OR
4 TC70S + 4 SPARE BATTERIES VIA ADAPTER
Cup

5. What Set-up is needed on these units?
ANSWER: SET-UP FEES, IF APPLICABLE. BRAZOS IS EXISTING SOFTWARE SYSTEM FOR
HANDHELD DEVICES.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND FAX BACK
TO MS. LORENA FUENTES, PURCHASING AGENT AT (956) 383-7111 OR VIA EMAIL TO
[fuentes@cityofedinburg.com. PLEASE INCLUDE THIS FORM IN YOUR BID PROPOSAL.

NAME: TITLE:

COMPANY:

If you have any questions or require additional information, do not hesitate to contact Ms. Lorena Fuentes, Purchasing
Agent/at (956) 388-1895.

/ Wiy i (_[’)

Torend Fuentes, Purchasing Agent
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CITY OF EDINBURG
BID FORM FOR
PURCHASE OF TWENTY-FIVE (25) HANDHELD TICKET WRITERS

BID NO. 2016-92

BID OPENING DATE: July 07, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.

[/We submit the following bid in ORIGINAL FORM for Police Department Uniform Cleaning and Pressing
Service according to City of Edinburg requirements, less tax:

NOTE: In addition to responding to our “local” solicitation for bids/proposals vendors/contractors are
encouraged to provide pricing on the above referenced items/products/services based on Buyboard,
HGAC, TXMAS and/or any other State of Texas recognized and approved cooperative which has
complied with the bidding requirements for the State of Texas (any and all applicable fees must be
included). All cooperative pricing must be submitted on or before bid/proposal opening date and hour.

CHECK ONE

[] BUYBOARD [JHGAC [ITXMAS [JDEALER/LOCAL
LI TX DIR LITFC [LJOTHER
Specify
CONTRACT NUMBER: COMMODITY NUMBER:
(if applicable) (if applicable)
EXTENDED
ITEM | EST.QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Zebra Enterprise, TC70, WLAN 802.11
ABGN, Android Kitkat 4.2.2, Standard Range
1D/2D Imager (SE4750), Front & Rear

"1 2FA | Cameras, 1GBI8GB, Bluetooth, NFC, 4620 | ° 5
MAH Battery, North America Only.
Zebra Enterprise, Onecare Essential Service,

2 25 EA. Includes Comprehensive Coverage, TC70XX, | $ $
5 Year.

3 3EA Zebra Enterprise, TC7X 5-Slot Charge Only $ $

Sharecradle, Charges either 5 TC70S or 4
TC70S + 4 Spare Batteries Via Adapter Cup




BID FORM FOR PURCHASE OF TWENTY-FIVE (25) HANDHELD TICKET WRITERS
(Continued):

Zebra Enterprise, TC7X 5-Slot Ethernet
4 2 Sharecradle, Charges either 5 TC70S or 4 $ $
TC70S + 4 Spare Batteries Via Adapter Cup
B 25 Set up fees if applicable $ $
6 TOTAL $

All Addenda issued in respect to this project shall be considered official changes to the original bidding documents. It
shall be the Bidder(s) responsibility to ensure that all Addenda have been received. Furthermore, bidders are advised that
they must recognize, comply with, and attach a signed copy of each Addendum which shall be made part of their Bid
Submittal. Bidder(s) signature on Addenda shall be interpreted as the vendor's “recognition and compliance to” official
changes as outlined by the City of Edinburg and as such are made part of the original bidding documents.

Does the Company have an office located in Edinburg, Texas? Yes No

Has the Company ever conducted business with the City of Edinburg? ~ Yes No

Respectfully submitted this day of , 2016.
SIGNATURE:

TYPE/PRINT NAME:
TITLE;

COMPANY:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO.:

FAX NO.:

EMAIL:
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